



QONTEZ GEORGE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

- 03/11/1990, Cincinnati, OH
- 513-818-7666 (Please Leave a VM)
- qfgeorgebusiness@gmail.com
- 5447 Holland Drive, Cincinnati, OH
- www.qontezgeorge.com

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Graphic / Logo Design +Illustration
- UX/UI Design
- Strong Active Listening
- Brand Identity + Strategy
- Brand Collateral Design
- Client Relationship Building
- Video Production + Design
- Project Management
- Writing & Copy Editing
- Art Direction
- Typography
- Color Theory

EDUCATION

A.A.S: APPLIED SCIENCE

Cincinnati State Technical and Community College

2017 - 2020

PROFICIENCIES

- | | |
|------------------------|----------------------------|
| Adobe Photoshop CS6+ | Google Suite |
| Adobe Illustrator CS6+ | Powerpoint (Mac+PC) |
| Adobe Indesign CS6+ | Word (Mac+PC) |
| Adobe XD | Mailchimp (HTML templates) |
| Adobe AE + Premier | Shopify |
| Flash CS4 with | Wix |
| Actionsript 2.0 | Figma |
| Dreamweaver CS4+ | |
| Html basic | |

PROFILE

Experienced Graphic Designer with well-developed critical thinking skills who is able to process, react to, and solve problems in a timely manner as they arise. Perceptive, detail-oriented design work tailored to meet specific advertising and promotional goals. Broad background in video editing, branding, and identity design, print design, brand management, and digital media strategy. Team player with an eye for detail and problem-solving. Always determined to complete a project without complaint.

EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | ART DIRECTOR

Omni Graphic Design + Canna Design Council

2016 - Present

- Video Production: Edited and produced video(s) reflecting company goals and services from concept to finish, demonstrating proficiency in project management and a strong understanding of assignments in video editing material, and company tools.
- Graphic Design: Executed design projects for web, print production, and advertising.
- Worked closely with Lead director/company president and team to successfully execute and complete deadline-driven projects, ensuring each project aligned with strategic vision and objectives.

INDEPENDENT DESIGNER

Qontez George: Graphic Design

2015 - Present

- Developed, researched, and provided UI/UX design with user testing, while also providing working prototypes and deliverables to stakeholders.
- Revising and improving large design projects for clients, helping to reduce design communication issues and client stress.
- Overseeing and executing design projects for web, social media, print production, and advertising, while working closely with clients, market leaders and teams